
From: Nathaniel Young 

Sent: 05 October 2022 14:29 

To: Planning Planning 

Subject: FW: Planning Application:  2022/2195/P  (Attn:  Nathaniel Young) 

 

Hi, 

 

Please log the objection below. 

 

Kind regards, 

Nathaniel Young  
Senior Planning Officer 
 

 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

Please note that the information contained in this email is strictly informal and does not prejudice any future decision. 

 

 

 

Subject: Re: Planning Application: 2022/2195/P (Attn: Nathaniel Young) 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious 

Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. 

Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so 

extra vigilance is required. 

Dear Nathaniel Young, 

 

We are the attached, next-door neighbours of this applicant, and as with the earlier application for 

these top floor balustrades, we were never contacted about this application.  There are no signs 

posted near to the applying house, and it is only because I was across the road that I happened to 

notice one there.  To our further frustration, comments were only accepted until July 3, hence my 

need to contact you by email. 

 

I’m sure that this is not due process.  Please confirm if due process would require that attached 

neighbours like us are contacted directly.  Thank you. 

 

As with the earlier application for the balustrades, it must be made clear that these proposed 

balustrades will give our neighbours direct view into our top floor and the bed there.  This intrusion 

on our privacy is unacceptable. 

 



Please confirm that this complaint has been received and will be closely considered before any 

decision is made.  Don’t hesitate to contact us on any of the contact details below if a direct 

conversation would be more appropriate given the time that has passed. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

James 

 

James Knowles 


